
 RFP Questions and Answers 
 Accessible Playground Equipment 

 Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date? 
 All documents related to this RFP are posted at  https://www.furlowcharter.org/purchasing 

 What is the estimated construction budget? 
 $25,000 estimated 

 Can I get a copy of the plan holder’s list? 
 All documents related to this RFP are posted at  https://www.furlowcharter.org/purchasing 

 Do you have Union Requirements? 
 All information related to this project is available at  https://www.furlowcharter.org/purchasing 

 Is that pictured play system in the RFP the only equipment getting removed? 

 Yes the image under, "Picture of area:" is the structure being removed. 

 I've got the EWF (Engineered Wood Fiber) mulch covered as ADA-approved safety 
 surfacing, but could you please confirm if you'd also like new borders/accessibility 
 ramps. 

 Yes we'd like those quoted in the proposal so we can consider them if our funds allow for it. 

 Can we dump the spoils (the dirt and wood chips, not the play structure or PVC) that we 
 have to remove in the NW corner of the field that the playground is in? 

 No. 

 Can you please send me a copy of your tax-exempt form? 

 Sure, please email  sduff@furlowcharter.org  to request one. 
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